
TO:                All Residents, Responsible Parties of Health Care   
                     Center and Assisted Living Residents and Team     
                       Members
FROM:          Nicole Scherr, Director of Healthcare Services
DATE:           Monday, Oct. 31, 2022
SUBJECT:     Health Care Center and Assisted Living November 
                      Update 
 
Bivalent and Flu Update
We recently held successful a COVID-19 and flu vaccination clinic
for the Health Care Center and assisted living residents, which
resulted in 100 percent of Health Care and 78 percent of assisted
living residents receiving the bivalent booster and all Health Care
Center and assisted living residents receiving the flu vaccine.  
 
Reservations for the Holidays
Families and residents who are interested in booking space to
celebrate the holidays with family should contact Donna Njiya at
dnjiya@millersgrant.org or 410-696-6783. I recommend reserving
space sooner rather than later because space reservations fill
quickly.  
 
Leave of absence
Family members who plan to take their loved ones on a leave of
absence during the holiday season should provide the nursing
team with at least a week’s notice to ensure all appropriate
medications are delivered on time for the leave.
 
Appointments
Family members and residents should provide the nursing team
advance notice of any appointments so they ample time to gather
all necessary information, have the resident ready for the
appointment and arrange transportation, if needed. Appointment
notification should be directed to Nikki Killo at

mailto:dnjiya@millersgrant.org


ekillo@millersgrant.org or 410-696- 6790.
 
Nurse Practitioner
Beginning Tuesday, Nov. 1, Ntaobasi “NT” Udeh will be our new
nurse practitioner from Five Star Physician. NT comes with a
wealth of experience, and we are excited for her to begin. She can
be contacted through the Five Star Physician main line at 443-
548-5700
 
If you have any questions, contact me at 410-696-6782 or
nscherr@millersgrant.org. 
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